Located at 615 S. Hough Street is a one-and one-half-story, frame, gabled ell Folk dwelling built
ca. 1890. The house has a continuous concrete foundation, a gable roof of asphalt shingles, an
interior brick chimney and a ca. 1920, exterior of stucco. On the main (E) fagcade is a ca. 1930,
Bungalow-influenced, hipped roof wraparound porch with a stucco skirt wall and square, stucco-
covered columns. The main entrance has an original, two-arched light and wood panel door with
an aluminum and glass storm door. Windows are original, one-over-one wood sash with wood
surrounds. On the main facade’s first floor is a large, single-light fixed picture window with a
single-light transom.

Located to the rear of the dwelling is a ca. 1920, two-bay, frame garage with hipped roof of
green asphalt shingles, an exterior of weatherboard siding and two, original, fifteen-wood panel
overhead track doors. Contributing




